Sonoma County Employees’ Retirement Association

433 Aviation Boulevard. Suite 100, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
Tel: (707) 565-8100 / Fax: (707) 565-8102 / www.scretire.org

‘%AERA

DATE: August 15, 2023

TO: SCERA Retirement Board

FROM: Julie Wyne, Chief Executive Officer

RE: SERVICE RETIREMENTS FOR AUGUST 2023
Last Name First Name Retirement Date Department
Garcia Rafael 7/18/23 Sheriff's Office
Soto Belinda 7/20/23 Transferred
Gutierrez Gary 7/25/23 Human Services
Huerta Guzman Leticia 7/25/23 Human Services
Lehmann Linda 7/25/23 Probation
Van Leeuwen Amy 7/25/23 Human Services
Cervantes Suzanne 8/1/23 Deferred
Gilmore Robert 8/2/23 Probation
Wheeldin Anthony 8/2/23 Superior Court
Becerra Cynthia 8/8/23 Human Services
Hanna Keith 8/8/23 Permit & Resource Mgmt
Kadin Jill 8/8/23 Regional Parks
Lyons Yu Susan 8/8/23 Water Agency
Pineda de Galli Veronica 8/12/23 Superior Court
Calderon Efrain 8/22/23 Probation
Diaz Matthew 8/22/23 Health Services
Maberry Michael 8/22/23 Human Services
Victorino Ekaterina 8/22/23 Human Services




